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U, S. Nuclear Regulatosy Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Attention: Mr. James L. Milhoan
Regional Administrator
NRC, Region IV

South Texas Project
Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. STN 50-498, STN 50-499
Recponse to Initial Systematic Assessment

of Licensee Performance (SALP) Report

Reference: Letter from James L. Milhcan to D. P. Hall dated
October 2, 1992 (ST-AE-HL-93197)

Dear Mr. Milhcan:

Houston Lighting & Power Company (nL&P) has reviewed the
initial SALP Report for the South Texas Project (STP) and
determined that it describes station performance; however, two
clarifying items appear appropriate. Although these items
concerning the Nuclear Security and Design Engineering
organizations adjust data in the letter, none of the clarifications
are expected to affect the NRC conclusions.

EL&P recognizes the need to vigorously address issues raised
in the rep»>rt, and if concerned about the decline in performance.
The NRC noted in the public meeting of October 13, 1992, that HL&P
has good programs in areas such as maintenance, self-assessment,
corrective action, and quality assurance. We are committed to
impre.ing the implementation of programs such as these in order to
enhance overall station performance in any review forum.

HL&P is reviewing the .ssues presented in the SALP Report and
will provide you with a description of corrective action by
November 25, 1992. This will build on the basic coundness of the
current STP programs and aggressively address the quality of their
e-acution and achievement of results.
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HL&P appreciates the insights provided by the NRC over the
SALP period. We are confident that we can maintain the area of
superior performance and improve in (hose areas found to be good
or acceptable.

),

7 P. Hall
Group Vice President,
Nuclear

AWH /aqg

Attachment: Comments on SALP Report

MISC{92-294.901

B il e LR e

e

P —————






ST-HL-AE-4245
File No,: G2%
Page 4

Corments on SALP Report

Jn page 15, the /rport states that, "A noticeable decline was
identified regarding secuirity systems performance early in the
assessment period when the two secur.cy staff positions
designated for testi 1 security systems were eliminated.
These two positions were la*er reinstated cJuring the
assessment period and a marked improvement was noted with the
operability of the Security Systems."

Comment: The two security staff positions designated for
testing security syste s were reinstated in February
of 1992. The marked iapruvement in the operabiiity
of tha Security Systems noted in the report began
several months later, following other actions
including the Nuclear Security Department
reorganization in May of 1992. Since the May
reorganization, the need for ccupensatory posting
for Security System problems has been reduced.

On page 16, the reporv stotes that, "Twenty-nine new security
officers were hired near the end of the assessment period and
were attending initial security training."

Comment: The security organization did nnt hire twenty-nine
new security officers near the end of the assessment
period as ‘ndicated in the report. The training
referred to in the report was a class of twenty-nine
un- med security officers who were attending armed
¢ ourity officer training. These individuals had
been hired early in the period to provide coverage
while the Maintenance Operations Facility was removed
from the Protected Area for renovation. Tle officers
were retained and upgraded to armed officers
following completion of the renovation.

The quality engineering group within Design Engineering
mentioned on page 18 of the SALP report has been eliminated
gince the NRC review. The assessments of Design Engineering
verformed formerly by this group are incorporated within cther
S3TP .rganizations, primaril!y in Quality Assurance and the
Independent Safety Engineering Group.
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